Youngsville ABC Board

P. O. Box 387

101 N College Street
Youngsville, NC 27596

(919) 556-3590
ABCStore@townofyoungsville.org

ABC

AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING

SEPTEMBER 4, 2020
9:00AM

YOUNGSVILLE TOWN HALL CONFERENCE ROOM
(TELECONFERENCE AND WEB CONFERENCE WILL BE AVAILABLE)
134 US 1A SOUTH

MEETING INFORMATION

STEP 1 - Dial the following number to join via audio: 872-240-8002

STEP 2 - Enter the following conference code: 596 624 840#

STEP 3 - Visit the website below to join the Microsoft Teams web conference (for screen
sharing only)

https://tinyurl.com/abe-2020-09-04

STEP 4 — Once joined via Microsoft Teams, please ensure your computer microphone is
muted (audio will be via phone only)

1. CALL TO ORDER
2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
3. ETHICS STATEMENT
A, Inaccordance with G.S. 18B-201, it is the duty of every Board Member to avoid both
conflicts of interest and appearances of conflicts. Does any member have any known
conflict of interest or appearance of conflict with respect to any matters coming before
the Board today? If so, please identify the conflict or appearance of conflict and refrain
from any undue participation in the particular matter involved.
4. CITIZEN’S COMMENTS
5. FINANCIAL REPORT
6. CONSENT AGENDA
A. MINUTES FROM THE ABC BOARD REGULAR MEETING — AUGUST 7, 2020
ACTION REQUESTED: APPROVE CONSENT AGENDA

7. OLD BUSINESS




Youngsville ABC Board

P. O. Box 387

101 N College Street
Youngsville, NC 27596

(919) 556-3590
ABCStore@townofyoungsville.org

A. CONTINUE DISCUSSION ON PROPOSED REMODEI OF THE ABC STORE
i. UPDATE FROM STORE EXPANSION / RENOVATION SUBCOMMITTEE
8. NEW BUSINESS - NONE

9. REPORTS AND OTHER BUSINESS
i. COVID-19 UPDATE / DISCUSSION

ii. CHAIRMAN

iii. MEMBERS

iv. FINANCE OFFICER
v. STORE MANAGER

vi. CLERK

vii. TOWN ADMINISTRATOR

10. CLOSED SESSION
A. N.C.G.S. 143-318.11 (6) PERSONNEL
11. ADJOURN
This is a public meeting and is subject to North Carolina open meetings and public vecords law.
To preserve the public record and increase transparency, video and audio recordings are
performed at all public meetings. Please note these recordings, the clerk’s detailed minutes of all

meetings, and any documents reviewed during meetings are public domain and may be disclosed
to third parties.



Frepared on

August 5, 2020

. Formanagementuseonly oo




Table of Contents

Balénce SRBOL ... e e et b ettt et et ettt ea et ettt et en et e e ererens 3
TNCOME STAIBMENE. ...ttt et e bt a e e e e en e eee s e e e st eeseeee et aeesarenserensaneas 5
Profit and LSS DY MONN ...coiiec et ettt e er et e et e et e e e er s eeeestee st eestsesre e s eenssmrees s s enes 7
Profit and LoSS PY ComDarSON. ... ceeii ettt et s s et ene et eee et eenteeeeeeeteeeeeesmeeeeeesrsesssererees 9
ATP AQING SUMITIBIY Lottt e e es e e e e e et s e b e ste s b e e er 2 e ee s et e et e amtenen st emtae e st eamteestaasteesseeeeeeeseesnteoee 11
Budget vs. Actuals 2020-2021 TOTALS .....ioit ettt sttt a ettt ete st ete et et een e et et eesseeeeseenan 14
Budget vs. Actuals 2020-2021 TO DATE ..o it eee s ettt ettt st eesn et e eeeeeeenarerms et atesessaeans 16

2117



Balance Sheet
As of July 31, 2020

Total
AsofdJul31,2020 Asof Jul 31, 2019 (PY)
ASSETS
Current Assets
Bank Accounts
100 Checking Account 209,482.57 126,120.63
110 Imprest Funds 1,318.00 1 ,3__1_8.00
Total Bank Accounts 21 0,80057 - 127,438.'("53'
Other Current Assets
130 Prepaid Expenses 0.00 6,479.42
140 Inventory 85,496.04 109,058.94
Total Other Current Assets 85496.04 115,538.36
 Total Current Assets 296,296.61 242,976.99
Fixed Assets
180 Fixed Assets
181 Land 184,756.00 184,756.00
182 Buildings 66,254.65 66,254.65
183 Leasehold Improvernents 5,076.61 5,076.61
184 Furniture & Fixtures 6,962.21 6,962.21
185 Equipment 25,814.60 37,674.78
* Total 180 Fixed Assets - 288,864.07 © 300,724.25
180 Accumuiated Deprematlon ~77,499.74 -99,381.41
Total Fixed Assets 211,364.33 201,342.84
 TOTAL ASSETS $507,660.94 $444 319.83
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabiiities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
200 Accounts Payable 156,655.62 105,712.74
 Total Accounts Payable ~ 156,655.62 105,712.74
Credit Cards
205 Unlon Bank Credit Card 730.00
Total Credit Cards 73000 0.00
Other Current Liabilities
210 Payroll Taxes 0.00 21.21
211 Federal Income Tax Withheld 2,350.67 2,325.51
213 NC Income Tax Withheld 299.00 286.00
214 Health Insurance Payable 252.32 -115.72
" Total 210 Payroll Taxes o 2,901.99 - 2,517.00
220 Other Taxes Payable
224 Liquor Sales Tax Payable 0.02 -0.02.
Total 220 Other Taxes Payable 0.02 -0.02
37

Youngsvitle ABC Store




 TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

231 Due to Town of Young'svilié' .
240 Accrued Expenses
241 Accrued Payroll
242 Accrued Vacation
Total 240 Accruedné)'(penses
Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilites
Long-Term Liabilities
~ 260 Non-current Portion of Long-term Debt
Total Long-Term Liabillties
Total Liabilities
Equity
305 Net Investments in Capital Assets
310 Designated for Working Capital
320 Unrestricted
Net Income
Total Equity

As of Jul 31, 2020
48,000.00

1,449.97
9,626.24
11,076.21

61,978,22 BN

' 219,363.84

173,808.64
173,808.64
393,172.48

20,836.28
65,445.50
4,816.00
23,390.68
114,488.46
$507,660.94

Total

As of Jul 31, 2019 (PY)

60,884.98

0.00
7,461.21
7,461.21

70,863.17

© 176,575.91

18416272
184,162.72
360,738.63

20,836.28
47,677.76
4,816.00
10,251.16
83,581.20

' $444,319.83

Youngsville ARG Siore

A7



Income Statement

July 2020
Total
INCOME
400 Liquor Sales 173,735.17
410 Mixed Beverage Sales 4,292.30
Total Income - 178,027.47
COST OF GOODS SOLD
500 Taxes Based on Revenue
510 Mixed Beverage Tax (Dept. of Revenue) 39,770.00
520 Mixed Beverage Tax {Dept of Human Resources) 44.94
540 County Rehabilitation Tax — Franklin 524.72
Total 500 Taxes Based on Revenue 40,339, 66
600 Cost of Sales
610 Liquor & Wine/Mixer Sales 91,889.94
630 Bank Credit Card Fees 2,161.96
- Total 600 Costof Saless ~ 94,051.90
Total Cost of Goods Sold 134 391.56
GROSS PROFIT 43,635.91
EXPENSES
700 Personal Services & Employee Benefits
705 Salaries and Wages 12,213.51
710 Board Member Compensation 199.68
715 Payroll Tax Expense 929.19
720 Health Insurance 1,174.80
Total 700 Personal Services & Emp[oyee Benefits 14 517.18
750 Contracted Services
752 Finance Officer Contracted Services 700.00
770 Temporary Labor 240.00
Total 750 Contracted Services 940.00
780 Repairs & Maintenance
790 Repalrs and Maintenance — Equipment 60.34
~ Total 780 Repairs & Maintenance 60.34
800 General & Administrative Expenses
815 Dues and Subscriptions 515.49
835 Office Supplies 184.85
840 Postage & PO Box 55.00
855 Telephone 233.15
860 Utilities B 405.89
Total 800 General & Administrative Expenses o 1 394 38
950 Other Expense
951 Profits Paid to the Town 3,333.33
 Total 950 Other Expense 3,333.33
Total Expenses " 20,245.23
NET OPERATING INCOME 23,390.68

Youngsville ABG Siore

517




Total

NET INCOME . - $23,390.68

Younysville ABC Siore 67



Profit and Loss by Month

July 2020
Jul 2020 Total
INCOME
400 Liguor Sales 173,735.17 173,735.17
410 Mixed Beverage Sales 4,292.30 4,292.30
Total Income - 178,027.47  178,027.47
COST OF GOODS SOLD
500 Taxes Based on Revenue 0.00
510 Mixed Beverage Tax (Dept. of Revenue) 39,770.00 39,770.00
520 Mixed Beverage Tax (Dept of Human Resources) 44.94 44.94
540 County Rehabilitation Tax — Franklin 524.72 524.72
Total 500 Taxes Based on Revenue 40,339.66  40,339.66
600 Cost of Sales 0.00
610 Liquor & Wine/Mixer Sales 91,889.94 91,889.94
630 Bank Credit Card Fees 2,161.96 2,161.96
~ Total 600 CostofSales 94,051.90 94,051.90
Total Cost of Goods Sold 134,391.56 134,391 .56
GROSS PROFIT 43,635.91 43,635.91
EXPENSES
700 Personal Services & Employee Benefits 0.00
705 Salaries and Wages 12,213.51 12,213.51
710 Board Member Compensation 189.68 199.68
715 Payroll Tax Expense 929,19 929.19
720 Health Insurance 1,174.80 1,174.80
Total 700 Personal Services & Emp[oyee Benefits '“"1"4",5'1”?.'18 14,'517.1”8'
750 Contracted Services 0.00
752 Finance Officer Contracted Services 700.00 700.00
770 Temporary Labor 240.00 240.00
Total 750 Contracted Services 94000 940.00
780 Repairs & Maintenance 0.00
780 Repalrs and Maintenance — Equapment 60.34 60. 34
" Total 780 Repairs & Maintenance 60.34  60.34
800 General & Administrative Expenses 0.00
815 Dues and Subscriptions 515.49 515.49
835 Office Supplies 184.85 184.85
840 Postage & PO Box 55.00 55.00
855 Telephone 233.15 233.15
860 Utilities ) 405.89 405. 89_
Total 800 General & Administrative Expenses - 1 394 38 1 394 38
950 Other Expense 0.00
951 Profits Paid to the Town 3,333.33 3,333.33
Total 950 Other Expense 3,333.33  3,333.33
Total Expenses 20,24523  20,245.23
NET OPERATING INCOME 23,390.68 23,390.68
i

Youngsvilla ABC Store




o o o Jul 2020 Total
NET INCOME $23,390.68 $23,390.68

Youngsville ARG Sioro BA7



Profit and Loss PY Comparison

July 2020
_ Total
© Jul 2020 Jul 2019 (PY)
INCOME
400 Liquor Sales 173,735.17 119,469.38
410 Mixed Beverage Sales 4,292.30 3,745.05
Total Income 178,027.47 123,214.43
COST OF GOODS SOLD
500 Taxes Based on Revenue
510 Mixed Beverage Tax (Dept. of Revenue) 39,770.00 27,543.00
520 Mixed Beverage Tax (Dept of Human Resources) 44.94 41.50
540 County Rehabilitation Tax ~ Frankiin 524.72 398.11
" Total 500 Taxes Based on Revenue 40,33966 “ 27,982.61
600 Cost of Sales
610 Liquor & Wine/Mixer Sales 91,889.94 65,255.21
620 Store Supplies 379.30
630 Bank Credit Gard Fees 2,161.96 1,826.96
Total 600 Cost of Sales - 94,051.90 | 67,461.47
 Total Costof Goods Sold 13439156  95,444.08
GROSS PROFIT 43,635.91 27,770.35
EXPENSES
700 Personal Services & Employee Benefits
705 Salaries and Wages 12,213.51 10,467.63
710 Board Member Compensation 199.68 249.60
715 Payroll Tax Expense 929.19 814.98
720 Health Insurarice 1,174.80 1,038.96
“Total 700 Personat Services & Employee Benefits i 14 517.18 12, 57117
750 Contracted Services
752 Finance Officer Contracted Services 700.00 700.00
770 Temporary Labor 240.00 120.00
" Total 750 Contracted Services 94000 820.00
780 Repairs & Maintenance
790 Repairs and Malntenance Equipment 60.34
Total 780 Repairs & Maintenance 60.34
800 General & Administrative Expenses
815 Dues and Subscriptions 515.49 250.50
835 Office Supplies 184.85
840 Postage & PO Box 55.00
855 Telepheone 233.15 222.53
860 Utilities 405.89 321.66
Total 800 General & Administrative Expenses q 394 38 794.69
950 Other Expense
951 Proﬁts Paid fo the Town 3,333.33 3,333.33
“Total 950 Other Expense 333333  3,333.33
o7

Youngsville ARG Slore




_ Total

Jul 2020 Jul 2019 (PY)

Total Expenses 20,245.23 17,519.19

NET OPERATING INCOME 23,390.68 10,251.16
NET INCOME $23,390.68 $10,251.16
Youngsville ABG Store HH1Y



1685
62'GEY
6£°901
rAisyt
00°C0L
04725y
ge'ee- Se'ee-
2.°000°L
£9°91L.°8
8/'qct
gL'ves
0L'zve
z9sre'e
F9'8EL
0L2ls
€°09L°2
€6e0l
80°8CC vt
98" L¥e
18 %81
66'6v2
By gey' |
Go'eel
89°/8
86'80LC
£9'882'9
9¢'89
69°65.'6
9.7888°9
00’88t

[eiol I9A0 DUB 1B 06-19

1585 ou| IBM SN
62'GE9 00X
B6E90} avoane
FA WA piE
00'00L 7114 YdD uosianed H uAioer
QL2s¥y spds winuu)
Aisusig peeH uolIH

2.000't sipuled BXOH
£9'91/'8 Spuelg [|IIH USARSH
9,62l Asinsiq presgheln
2. vz2s weawpedsq soueul4 AUNOY UIHUEBL]
0/'g¥E 71 ‘A8[isig sesoy Jnod
2oere'e U ‘UoHEIBUSY) U4
19°8€1 D711 Auedwo) Bullisiq ureiunopy peiessiy
oL'els seouswy uoibuupg
£L'09.°2 AIBUIMA Of[ED) M3
£€6°¢0} [BUONBUIBIU| OLLIoIeSI(]
60'622'¥1 N oabeid
98°1ve nds ® sum Anwed yosineq
188t "OU] ‘Uooiieg
66°6v¢ 'ou] ‘Bugnsucs woseg
By'zer' L SpuBIg UOLE|BISU0n)
Go'eEl suodu| weyleys
89'/6 spuerg 9j1seD
66'G0L'2 eoUBLY Leduwen
£98£2'9 UBLLIOH ~UMOIg
9289 Algjusig punog enfog
69'GG.L'6 Aloung weeg
9/'888'9 VSN ipseoey
00881 syidg Aimuen 1812

0e-1 waung




&Y}

09°LLL
0z'88e
L9°gEe
GG'9alLl
$0°9/8
P8 Ll
or'egl
25°9/2°L
56629,
oL'egl
B985
el’l)e
£6°€26'C
Llebe
£6°001°G
Qgerl
0652l
/97881
8295y
%802
000/’
QLFLL'EL
P& v
09'80L°L
00°9%¥ L
294y
80'985°2
¥G'8€C
oo lic
86'8.€
61 9%
8828
s

180 pUE |6

09-1s

og- 1L

09°LLL
Qc'ese
L9eee
59kt
$0'9.8
PeLL
gr'eel
2592t
§6°G29°L
3218
64°GG%
el'lig
£6'€26'E
LLere
£6°00L°G
oeerl
06'5ct
L9'e81
8E'GGY
G§5'902
00'0LL'86E
OL¥LLEL
A N4%
09°80}°:
00 9Pyl
c'Gy
80'985°2
¥5'8Ce
ec'lie
86'8.%

61 9vP

 B8csl

1u8LINg

dion asudiaiug g)aIng
Bunmsia spuejedbng

0711 vSn dnoin (018

271 spuelgy ubisienog

BUIM B SIUIAS 1SemLyIN0g

oD Buiisig weymosg

Y3 so|jeLes

ouj “yN Jelazeg

OVHIZVS

S)HdS B BUIp SURS

oU] ‘YSN nesauion Awsy
onsuewy AND seg/Auedwon wny ybieey
ou| ‘suds oulxoid

ou] ‘SI9|(11S1Q WoWpaldg

VS RIEQlY poulad

1sarean aoun)/dulp 1s yied
Raung w uosweg/dw| 1S wed
Buyiiusia ye:d siueg Jemo
Aa|sig Ajows 8l0

OT1 "seus)asig I3 pIO

inobr snonuids - HOAON

XE2] S9|ES - HOAON

S80IMSG UBWINH ¥ YiesH jo 1dsg DN
8b1BY2ING - UOISSILIWOD DgY DN
jusLljieq - UQISSIWILLOD 08y ON
ou| ‘spuelg o||egaiuoy

"0U| ‘YSN ASSBuusH 100K
MOQUSId/MHIN

0207 aABvy/MHIN

UMD MHIN

MO DO

SN JelsweLuabep-isen



29'559'951$ 5686 $ 00°0$ YO'vES'0LS 666728 $So99'SHIS V101l
8/°66€'} 8/'66€' WEID WelIM
9g28l 9828} 00 abelenag sjudg UsIsem
19°€12 L9€1Z Ais||psiq 8snoyarem
S6'2hZ $6ZvZ sjonpoid sdiliiud/dasn
8201 1 YO'YES0L yZole B[IASBUNOA JO UMOL
fei0L JOAO DUE 16 06-19  09-LE oe-1  weunp



i

% £E'8 0070022~ 00°00%‘S 007002 Sa0IAI9G PBRBAU0Y JSOILO 8ouBlH 26/
S80IAIeg PRlOBIUOD 0G/
% 2E' L 60°660°/8}- /8'598°102 82°99/'%1 Siyaueg sefojdws g seopueg [eUOSIad 00/ [Bl0)
bt rooce. otoce & I Spliog eakoiduia 5 SoUsITeL S 06z
69°6E£5'8- BY'6ES'S Wewaiey safojdwil g/
%61 Ob ¥9LGL- 0268891 08V L JOUBINSL| YleeH 02,
% L9/ 65981 L1~ 861121 61626 asusdxg xe| |joihed G/
% 00°Gt 2.5vs2- 00°G66'2 8Z'6Y¥ uoesusduo) Jequisiy piecg 0L/
% L2/ 692919t L- 02'9.£'851 1S'ELE2L sebep pue selees G0,
sljeusg oahojdLuz @ SO0IAIBS [BUOSISd 00/
SISNIAXI
% SS'¥L 88/ 108- 1§°GE8'65¢ 81'19£'28 11904 d $S04D
%EE0L  S6'820'88L\ ¥9'628'v2E" | 65°008°9¢| PIOS $p00D) JO 3500 [Bl0]
% SZ'0L 24609 Pv8- S00L01%6  £6°09¥'96  S9[eS 401500 009 [el0)
% GS/1 06'6LL'12- 88068092 66°045Y 'seeg pIeD UpelD YUBg 089
00°000°S- 00°000'G so||ddng s101S 029
%010t 22628, 18- 91612606 ¥6°688'16 S8[eS JOXIN/BUIM B JonbiT 019
$9[BS 101500 009
% 1570}  E8'6¥EE- 61'63L'€8E 99'6EE°07 8MnusASY UC paseg SeXe | 00S [el0 ]
% EL6  izeeer £6'06E'G 2Uv2S uipjuBl4 ~ X UCHBYIGRYSY AIUN0D Obg
¥0'922'9- ¥0°922°9 uoliel|iqelyey PUE UORBINPT j04odly 0ES
% 68'8 9 09%- 0¥'S0S ¥6' vt (seainosey uewnH jo 1deq) xe . aBeiansg pexiy 0z
% 04701} 21798 1ee- Z1289'128 00°0/2°68 {enuaney jo 1deq) xe} sbeiensy pexiy 015
anuaasy L0 peseyg SOXE] Q0%
0708 SQ00D 40 1S0D
% €2 L1 $€°605'G6Y* |- - L1'599'v89| LL7191'681 ewoou| [e101
% L0°EL 0L°20.'8z- 00'000'tE  0g£e6TYy se[eg ofelaneg pexiy 01
% 6L Lt ¥9°G6/‘99%" |- 11'G99°169 L LY'898P8L se[es Jonbyt 00y
JNOONI
wwmv:m o ..xv mev:m_ 1840 1ebpng fenioy
ool el b R Atk -

STVLOl 120c-0202 w_m:#o

U

V'S



153

BI01S DEY 2UAsEUNOA

Blol

% 66°G61 8 w.h,mhﬁm 1% YL E9E'PLS 26'051'82% GWOSN] 14N
% 66'G6 1 81'/8.'¢1L ¥ E9E'v1 26'081°g2 FNOON| ONILYHILC 13N
% L0 16°192'126- B0 9201242 sasusdx3 e10).
% GO'EL 08 L0V pb- 96°€20°1S 89'999°9 asuadx3g J8Ul0 066 8101
% S0°El 08 L0F - 96'C/0'i6 99'999°9 umo] suj 0] pied sjijold 156
mwcm&xm 1B8UI10 066
% 2Le 25'S89'E9- 002hr'e9 8Y'9.L°) Se5USTXS SARRASIUILPY 8 [I2USD 008 [B10]
% S¥'EL 00°094 '~ 00°008's 00°0¥L sain 0og
% £E'8 §g'995'z- 007008z GlL'eee suoydala ) geg
00'005'e- 00'005°2 weawdinb3 B s|0c JBWS 068
Q0ZLE2E- S AR A sjuewhed ueot 1990 G¥8
% £T° 8L 00'S¥e- 0000E 00'gg X0g Qd 3 ebejsod 08
% £CF 91',92'G- 00°008°S ¥8ELS selddng 8010 G£8
00°000°G- 00°000°'S SNOBUB([BISIN 0T8
00 00g'e- 00°00s‘E fourInsu| Aujge [gieusy 0zg
% ¥¥'9 15 v3 L~ 00°000'8 6¥'GLS suodiosgng pue seng §1g
mwwchxm DAIBASILWRDY B [BiOoUdD) 008
% G0 99°'686°0}- 00°000° LI $E£09 aoueualue g siiedsy 08/ [el0L
% 102 99°6£6'2- 00000 €09 wewdinby — soususiuR pue siiedey 06,
00°000's- 00°000°8 sBuip|ing — soueusjurey pue siiedey g8/
goueuajuiein g wh_.mnmmm 08/
% £8' 00'08151- 00°021'91 00°0v6 ~ ssoiueg psjoenuoD 052 [BIoL
% /99 00 09g'e- 00°009'€ 00°0¥e ‘ logeT Aelodwe ) 02/
000 L~ 0002 L't (Asulony B JOUPNY) $BOIAIDS [BUOISSSI0Id §9/
196png J0 % 1ebpnglenc ebpng  enpy




[£%)

% 00001 00°0 00°002 007002 $80IMBS PIVRILOD JOOWO SUBUIY 26/
SO0IAMBS PRIOBIUCD 0GL
% 0£°98 86082 91°228'91 8L L1GbL swsuag eefojduiy @ Sa0leS [EuosIed 00/ [EI0L
- 19°162- (962 - spuog 89Ao[dw3 3 SOUBINSU| DM 08/
Y9 LLL- $9'L1L Juswialley evakodws gz/
% 8298 08'981- 09" L9E" | 08'7LL} S0UBINSU| Y)BOH 02/
% £0°Z6 9% 08- G9'600°| 61°626 asuedxg xe (joihed 1/
% 1008 066t~ 85'6ve 89°661 uonesusdiwoy 1aquispy pIeog 01/
% $5'26 1S 786- 20'8sLel 15e1zeL sefep pue seLe(es 50/
sleusy aaA0|dw] § SA0INOS [BUTSISS 00/
S3SNI X3
% 2G°SPL 29°6v9°cl 62°986°62 L6'GE9'EY 11404d SSOHO
%ELVel  60'686'CC L¥'20v'0LL 95" 16EFEL ~ PIog Spooy j0 1500 [B10L
% €6'611 | BE6Z9'GL lgzey'eL 06'LS0'V6 S8[ES JO 1500 009 [EI0].
% GY'86 6'ee- L6'GEL'2 96'191°2 e84 PIED IPaID YuBY 0£9
L9°9Lp- /9°91¥ s8](ddng a10)g 029
% 1212t L0°080°9 ) £6'608°G/ ¥6'688' 16 se[es JoXIN/oUIM B onbit 019
O[S 10 1500 009
%YL9ZL 0L658'8 96'6.6°1E 99'6E€'0% enuanay uo peseg Sexe 00 IB0L
% 08951 e vZery 2Lves UIDIUEIA — XB] UonB}(IqeyeY AJUnoD ovg
y8'816- y2'81G UOlIelIfIcELSY PUB UOKBINPT 10Y0d]Y 0ES
% 0£°901 28'e a4 ¥ bt (seoinosay uewnHy jo 1deq) xe) ebeisnsg PeXIN 02G
% ZF 821 b2 008'8 9/°696°08 00°0LL°6E (enusnsy Jo 1daq) xe| ebeisnag poxIn 015
shuaAly UG pasey wwxm.._a 00g
a70S SA00D 40 1809
% 18'92} LBE9'/E 9/'88E'0V Ly 120'8LL ewoou| [ej0]
% 80°951 0E'2Ps'] 000052  0£'26ed  sejeg obelanag PexIN O L
% €292} 1¥°960'9€ 9/°8£9'/E) LISEL'ELL sa|es Jonbi oop
JNOON
uwmv:m_ 0% 1bpng jeno 1eBpng [enoy
St Jevpng jafo - 1ebpng

ATAT Ao
VOUT

31vd Ol 1202-0202 sienioy "sA 1ebpng



% 91'PS6 L 1L'€61°22$ 16°96}11$ 89°06€'€2¢$ INODNI L3N

% 917961 LL'E6LEE 16°961°L 89'06£€2 JWOON] ONILLYHALO 13N

% e 0L 60vpe's-  ZE'6BL8S €e'are 0z . sesuedx3[El0]

% ZE8L £8'226- 91'95EY £E'E8E'E asuadx3 Jaylo 096 18101

% 2S'8L £8'226- 91952y £EEEEE uMo| Su} 01 pled SIold 156

asuedxg Byi0 058

% 85°SC 29°950°t- 00°LSt'S 8EY6E’} sasuedx3 SAJRASIUILIPY X} [e18U8D 008 [BIOL

% 9588 b 2G- ee'gsy 0 68°S0P Seni 098

% 2666 810 £e'Eee GlL'eeg auoyds|a ), 558
££'802- ££802 juswdinb3 @ sjoo] [BWS 058
19289z L9'269°2 suswiAed Ue0T 1990 S8

% 00022 00708 0052 00°SS xog Od % @belsod 0v8

% EE 0 8y'ele- ££'85Y 588k sayddng 20110 GE8
1994 19°9L¥ SNOBUBI[ROSIN 0S8
19162~ 19162 soue.nsu| AYliqer feleusD) 028

% 2E L/ 81 151 £9°999 671G suonduosgng pue send 18

mwwcmaxm DAIJBLASIUILIDY ¥ [B12UDD) Q08

% 859 ££'998- L9916 ¥£09 eouBUSJUIR B SJedeY 08/ [B10L

%7 Lve 99'681- 00092 vE°09 wowdinb3 — soueUsUB PUE Siedey 06/
19999~ £9'999 sBuipjing — edueuBlUfelN PUE Sifedey S8/

oUBUSIUEN ¥ Siieday 08/

% 8669 £8°E0b- EEEVE’L 00°0¥6 S80lAIeG PEIOBIUCD 0G/ {BIo].

% 0008 00°09- 00°008 00°0¥2 logeT Arelcdwe | 0/
£EEYE- £E°EYE (Asuiony B 0YPNY) SEOIASS [BUOISSJ0Id GO/

186png Jo % 18Bpng Jero 1ebpng [enjoy

BlOL







Youngsville ABC Board

P. O. Box 387

101 N College Street
Youngsville, NC 27596

(919) 556-3590
ABCStore@townofyoungsville.org

MINUTES

AUGUST 7,2020
10:00 AM

YOUNGSVILLE TOWN HALL C() FERENCE ROOM

134 US 1A SOUTH .
(Teleconference and Web Conference was avaxlable)

Chairman Hardwick called the Board Meetl g of the Town of Youngsvﬂie ABC Board to
order at 9:00am. In attendance was Chairman Samuel Hardwwk (by teleconference)
Members Mary Margaret Norman (by. teleconference) ick Houser (by teleconference),
and Danny Stutzman (by teleconference) Also, in attendance was ABC Store Manager
Laurie Pritchett (by teleconference), Town Administrator Phillip Cordeiro, Finance
Officer Jaclyn Patterson and Town Clerk Emlly Hurd. Guests included Laurie Lee and
Greg Stallings of the NC ABC Comnnsszon and Michael Cohen of Hartzog Law Group,
Youngsville’s Town A orhey-- = Him

The first item was t

the topic of dlscussmn Meni‘bcr Houser asked if the conversation would be held in
Closed Session of Open Session and Chairman Hardwick stated that decision would be
made after they started their discussion. Chairman Hardwick stated he did not see a
problem at this time. Member Houser cautioned the ABC Board that the letter from the
Town could cause personal harm and felt they should be represented by their own
attorney if they were going to be talking to the Town Attorney. Since no action would be
taken during Closed Session, Chairman Hardwick stated that after the discussion, if the
ABC Board felt they needed to, they can seek legal counsel then. When asked, Cordeiro

1




Youngsville ABC Board

P. O. Box 387

101 N College Street
Youngsville, NC 27596

(919) 556-3590
ABCStore@townofyoungsville.org

clarified that Attorney Cohen was the Town’s Attorney. As the ABC Board has
contracted with the Town for services, this would normally include Attorney Cohen’s
services. Since this matter involves both Boards, the Town would like to retain its own
counsel. The ABC Board can retain their own counsel if they wish. Cordeiro felt this
discussion with the Town Attorney would not hurt the ABC Board. Essentially, the
Closed Session was so the Town Attorney can provide his legal representation of the
facts and circumstances as they are. Should the ABC Board disagree, they can get a
second opinjon. Cordeiro stated the Town is not going to ask the ABC Board to make
any decisions during the Closed Session, it is only there so the Town Attorney can
provide a legal analysis. Member Houser asked if Attorney Cohen wrote the letter to
Chairman Hardwick and Cordeiro stated yes. Attomey Cohen clarlﬁed his status as the
Town Attorney. Member Houser stated he understood that Attorney Cohen did not
represent the ABC Board in this matter. The motlon passed with three. ayes and one nay
from Member Houser.

Chairman Hardwick read the Ethlcs Statement

In accordance with G.S. 18B-201, it is. the duty of every Board Member to avoid both
conflicts of interest and appearances of conflicts. . Does any member have any known
conflict of interest or appearance of conflict with respect fo any matters coming before
the Board today?’ If so, please identify the conflict or appearance of conflict and refrain
Jrom any undue participation in the particular matter involved,

There were no conﬂiets of interest or appearanees of conflicts.

The next item on the agenda Was Citizens’ Comments. Cordeiro polled those on
teleconference and Hurd stated no one had registered to speak. There were no comments,

The next item_on the agenda’._ was the Financial Report. Patterson stated financials were
sent out through the end of July and things are looking good. She noted the Financial
Report included a list of accounts payable as of July 31%, noting they were all paid on
August 5%, Accounts Payable included the $10,000 from the last Budget Amendment in
the prior year for profits to be paid to the Town, everything except final profits shown in
the June financials. Everything else has been paid up to date. The budget-to-date for
FYE 2021 based on the original budget, not including Budget Amendment 2021-1, the

ABC Store is already over in sales.



Youngsville ABC Board

P. O. Box 387

101 N College Street
Youngsville, NC 27596

(919) 556-3590
ABCStore@townofyoungsville.org

Member Houser stated the financials showed $48,000 as a liability. He asked if that was
money anticipated to be paid to the Town but not yet approved and Patterson stated that
was correct. She explained it was additional profit from the end of FYE 2020 not
approved. This figure was based on the agreement that noted all additional profits from
FYE 2020 would be paid to the Town. Patterson explained this figure was her estimate
of additional profits. Member Houser wanted the record to show they have not yet
approved the obligation at this point. Laurie Lee felt it w: not appropriate to show as a
payable until the ABC Board votes to make that distribution, because it was not a
mandatory distribution by statue, though she noted: she' could not address the agreement
between the Boards. Cordeiro stated more discussion would oceur during Closed Session
since the contract was in dispute. Ms. Lee stated she was just spealqng from an
accounting standpoint. Cordeiro explained the ABC Board and the Board of
Commissioners unanimously approved a contract that creates this hablhty Based on
standard governmental accounting procedutes, the hablhtyzwas created whén the
agreement was approved. He understood the difference. of opinion, but the dlscussmn
needs to be held during Closed Sess, 1. Cordeiro explamed this was why Patterson
recorded the liability as she did because ’there isa ﬁnanmal hablhty that needs to be
recognized and recorded on the ﬁnanmals e

stated that Youngsvlile was up an average of 44% for y year-to:date sales, whereas
systemw1de was only up 15%. Mr Stallings wanted to bring it to the ABC Board’s
need more.cash avallable for mventory Mr Stallmgs stated their working eap1ta1 was
ba1 ely-fover the 1 minimum at. thls point. - -

The next.item on the agenda was 'the -approval of the Consent Agenda. The Consent
Agenda included Minutes from the ABC Board Special Called Meeting on June 30, 2020
and ABC Board Rescheduled Meetmg on July 17, 2020.

MOTION: TO APPROVE THE CONSENT AGENDA

The motion was made by Member Norman and was seconded by Member Stutzman. The
motion passed unanimously.

The next item on the agenda was Old Business. The first item under Old Business was to
continue the discussion on the proposed remodel of the ABC Store, with a report from the




Youngsville ABC Board

P. O. Box 387

101 N College Street
Youngsville, NC 27596

(919) 556-3590
ABCStore@townofyoungsville.org

Store Expansion / Renovation Subcommittee. Member Houser requested this be tabled
until next month.

MOTION: TABLE THE DISCUSSION ON THE STORE EXPANSION /
RENOVATION FOR ONE MONTH

The motion was made by Member Houser and was seconded by Member Norman, The
motion passed unanimously.

The second item under Old Business was to review information, including minutes, of the
ABC Board Meetings for the approval of the contract between the Youngsville ABC
Board and the Town of Youngsville. Member Houser noted the minutes from the last
ABC Board Meeting stated they would look at the mformation prov1ded to demde if there
was a need for legal counsel. = ey

MOTION: TO SEEK LEGAL- COUNSEL REG'ARDING THE CONTRACT
BETWEEN THE YOUNGSVILLE ABC BOARD AND THE TOWN
OF YOUNGSVILLE -

The motion was made by Member Houser and dled for Iack of a second.

Member Houser asked the ABC Board what thelr recollecuon was of the previous ABC
Board Meeting. Chairman Hardwick agreed they had the option to retail legal counsel
but did not see a need at this point. He noted they may need one in the future but felt this
s1tua‘uon was strai ghtforward

The thlrd item under Old Busmess 'was to continue the discussion on Budget Amendment
2021-1." Cordeiro clarified this was the same Budget Amendment from the last meeting.
Chairman Hardwick reminded the ABC Board it had been tabled during the last ABC
Board Meeting. Member Houser requested that Patterson review the proposed Budget
Amendment for the ABC Board

Patterson explained the Budget Amendment brought the wages up to the prior year based
on the motion to approve the Budget on June 30™. It also decreases the retirement
expense since the ABC Store employees are currently unable to join LGERS. She also
decreased repairs and maintenance, dues and subscriptions, and projected working
capital. In turn, Patterson increased profits paid to the Town equal for the $48,000 on the
balance sheet. She explained one of the confusing problems is the budget is cash based



Youngsville ABC Board

P. O. Box 387

101 N College Street
Youngsville, NC 27596

{(919) 556-3590
ABCStore@townofyoungsville.org

but the financials are accrual based. For the cash-based budget, Patterson explained she
had to increase the budget to cover the $48,000. In order to balance the budget, she has
increased the sales, bringing the projected total income level equal to what it was in FYE
2020.

Member Houser inquired about the justification for increasing sales by $119,000,
especially since the ABC Board approved sales in the budget two weeks prior on June
30", Cordeiro stated the increase in sales was in line with the sales from the first month
of the fiscal year. He noted it was the same mforma‘aon Mr. Stallings had mentioned
carlier regarding the increased sales in Youngsville. This Budget Amendment adjusts the
Budget accordingly. Chairman Hardwick noted sales had jumped significantly at the
time. Member Houser stated he understood the figures had to equal but inquired why
they had arbitrarily picked a number equal te_ the disbursement. Member.Stutzman stated
during the June 30" ABC Board Meeting, it wasnoted that Budget Amendments would
be made throughout the year as needed. Cordeiro’ stated that was correct, notlng the

to recognize the hablhty from the contract. He
explained that was part of the easor “the Budget Amendment Cordeiro explained
that if sales don’t track along what was. budgeted then they can reduce the sales budget.
He felt the sales fi gure may be too low, but it can e amended as. the year moves along.

budget. One of thé thmgs they can do includes the payment to the Town because the
statutory requlrement tokeep '-fb"alanced budget would override any contract that the
-h_ave approved." At thls pomt they don t feel it’s necessary based on the

they needed more mventory to generate ‘sales. Member Houser stated the inventory on
the shelves waslow. Pritchett explamed there was a supply issue, especially with half
gallons. She noted supplies from the distilleries have been bad since the pandemic began.
Pritchett stated the last.order was for 662 cases and they may only receive 482 cases out
of that order. Chairman Hardwick clarified they were limited by what they can get in
despite what they have ordered, and Pritchett stated that was correct. Member Houser
felt they were running out of items they could get, such as Crown Royal Apple. Pritchett
explained they were unable to get several varieties and sizes of items like Crown Royal
based on the order acknowledgement she received. She stated she has been told this was
a supply issue by the companies’ sales representatives. Ms. Lee agreed there was a




Youngsville ABC Board
P. O. Box 387

101 N College Street
Youngsville, NC 275%6
ABC (919) 556-3590
et ABCStore@townofyoungsville.org

supply problem, particularly with half gallons. She noted customers were buying larger
sizes, which has messed up the supplies from the distilleries. Ms. Lee recommended
trying different brands to help. Offering a larger variety may help meet the demands.
Pritchett stated they have been doing that but noted some customers are very brand
specific and will leave without purchasing. She stated they will call other ABC Stores in
the area to help customers, but those stores are also out of the same items.

Member Houser stated the minutes of the previous meetings show that none of the ABC
Board Members have any recollection that they were bound by the contract to pay out the
Tune 30, 2020 net profit. He felt if the ABC Board approved this Budget Amendment,
then they won’t have any basis to argue the misunderstanding in the contract. Member
Norman felt Member Houser was mistaken as she knew they were under the obligation.
Chairman Hardwick agreed that he knew they were under the obhgatlon as well. He
stated the ABC Board voted unanimously in May of 2019 to approve the contract with
the Town. Chairman Hardwick explained the ABC Board was going to turn everything
left of the profit over to the Town, whether they did some expense on upfits or a new
building that would decrease the amount paid to the Town. He stated the ABC Board is
still working on paying down the debt Member Houser stated he read the minutes from
May of 2019 to sec what was dlseussed and lecommended the ABC Board go back and
reread them. SR :

MOTION: APPROVE BUDGET AMENDMENT 2021 1 AS PROPOSED

The motion was made by Member Stutzman and was seconded by Member Norman. The
motlon passed with three ayes and one nay from Member Houser.

The next item on the agenda was New Business. There was no New Business.

The next item on the agenda was Reports and Other Business. When asked, Pritcheit
stated that everyone was wearing face coverings at the ABC Store. She stated they
appreciated the face shzelds as the employees liked them better than masks.

Chairman Hardwick stated he was stepping down from the ABC Board after the
September ABC Board Meeting. He explained that personal business was limiting his
ability to serve the ABC Board effectively. Chairman Hardwick stated he has enjoyed
serving on the ABC Board, noting he has served the Town of Youngsville for over
twenty-five years. He stated he liked the direction everything is going.



Youngsville ABC Board

P. O. Box 387

101 N College Street
Youngsville, NC 27596

(919) 556-3590
ABCStore@townofyoungsville.org

Pritchett stated that she was able to get the hours reduced to under the minimum she had
previously requested.

Pritchett reminded the ABC Board they had replaced the lights in the warehouse with
LED lights, but they had never done the sales floor. Duke Progress was able to quote
replacement of the lighting in the sales floor along with outdoor lighting for $670. If they
did the sales floor only, the costs would be $231. Pritchett stated their last estimate for
the sales ﬂoor area was $2 668. Chamnan Hardwick. 1nqmred about the coverage of the

outdoors. She noted the offer expires soon and. felt th1s was a- great deal.

Cordeiro felt the ABC Board could direct Prttchett to move forward W1th this upgrade
without needing a motion. He stated the cost. savings over this year would help the ABC
Board save money. As there would not be an increase in costs, there should not be a need
for a Budget Amendment. Chairman Hardwick agreed that Pritchett should move
forward as it would improve cond1tlons and save money. Member Houser inquired what
was included in the costs and Pritchett explamed they would install new LED lighting on
the sales floor and the exterwr hghtlng When asked Prltohett stated they would need to

which was why the proposals WETE S0 1ow Chalrman Hardwxek noted the lights will help
find areas they needed assxstance with, such as areas in the ABC Store that may need
some 1mprovement He felt thls was a great 1dea Pritchett stated they would be a bnght

in bulk. Pr1tchett stated they couldn’ t keep up with stocking and serving customers at the
same time. Now that they have additional help on shipment days, they should be fine.
Member Norman asked if they stocked daily and Pritchett stated yes. Pritchett noted that
when items on the shelves got low, they would stock. She stated they have also made
products take up more shelf space, so they won’t look as bare.

Cordeiro stated he wanted to make a minor correction to the agenda regarding Closed
Session. He asked that the ABC Board go into Closed Session for Personnel then adjourn
before going into Closed Session to negotiate and discuss an expansion of the business as
it was a more appropriate section of the General Statute for their discussion.




Youngsville ABC Board

P. O. Box 387

101 N College Street
Youngsville, NC 27596

(919) 556-3590
ABCStore@townofyoungsville.org

The next iterm on the agenda was Closed Session. Chairman Hardwick stated the ABC
Board needed to go into Closed Session to discuss personnel, NCGS 143-318.11 (6) and
negotiation for expansion of business, N.C.G.S. 143-318.11 {5).

Member Houser asked if Ms. Lee and Mr. Stallings would: be allowed into the Closed
Session and Cordeiro stated they would be allowed if the. ABC Board wanted. Cordeiro
noted both Ms. Lee and Mr. Stallings were in attendance to help the ABC Board. Hurd
stated the ABC Board could change the order of their Closed Sessions based who they
wished to allow in the Closed Session. -

MOTION: TO GO INTO CLOSED SESSION FOR THE NEGOTIATION FOR
EXPANSION OF BUSINESS_, NCGS 143—318—.11 (5)'_

The motion was made by Member Norman and was: seconded by Member Stutzman,
Included in the Closed Session was Ms. Lee and Mr. Stalhngs of the ABC Commission
and Attorney Cohen, Town Counsel. The motion passed unanimously. The ABC Board
entered Closed Session at 9:43am. The ABC Board exited CIosed Session at 10:07am.

MOTION: TO GO INTO CLOSED SESSION TO DISCUSS PERSONNEL,
NCGS 143-318.11 16 |

The motion was made by Member Stutzman and was seconded by Member Norman. The
motion passed unanimously. Included in the Closed Session was Ms. Lee and Mr. Stallings
of the ABC Commission and Attorney Cohen, Town Counsel. The ABC Board entered
Closed Sessmn at 10 OSam The_ABC Board exited Closed Session at 10:25am.

Chanman Hardwick noted the ABC Board went into two Closed Sessions to negotiate for
expansion of business and to discuss personnel. No action was taken during either Closed

Sesston.

The meeting adj oﬁfnejd at _1.0:26am.



